10/18/22, 1:05 PM Mail - Graduate Admissions - Outlook

Re: Check-in from MiT Program--One Month Until 2nd Round Deadline!

Campbell, Sara Sunshine <Sara_Sunshine.Campbell@evergreen.edu>
Tue 10/18/2022 10:16 AM

To: Apolaya Torres, Luis <Luis.Apolaya_Torres@evergreen.edu>
Cc: Graduate Admissions <graduateadmissions@evergreen.edu>

Yes, | approve an application fee waiver for this applicant.

Kind Regards,

Sunshine Campbell
Pronouns: she/her

Interim Director

Master in Teaching Program
The Evergreen State College

Master in Teaching

www.evergreen.edu/mit

From: Apolaya Torres, Luis <Luis.Apolaya_Torres@evergreen.edu>

Date: Monday, October 17, 2022 at 3:44 PM

To: Campbell, Sara Sunshine <Sara_Sunshine.Campbell@evergreen.edu>

Cc: Graduate Admissions <graduateadmissions@evergreen.edu>

Subject: FW: Check-in from MiT Program--One Month Until 2nd Round Deadline!

Hi Sunshine,

Could you confirm whether we can grant Gabriela Montes, one of our prospective applicants, an application fee
waiver? Her email is below. | will be sending her a voucher for her test as well.

Thank you!
Best,

Luis Apolaya Torres

Assistant Director

Master in Teaching Program

The Evergreen State College | SEM Il E-3135
Text/call: 360-545-3765

From: Gal | <montesg@goldmail.etsu.edu>

Date: Monday, October 17, 2022 at 3:03 PM

To: Apolaya Torres, Luis <Luis.Apolaya_Torres@evergreen.edu>

Subject: Re: Check-in from MiT Program--One Month Until 2nd Round Deadline!

Good afternoon Luis
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Just checking in to let you know | still am in the process of completing the requirements to apply for the MIT
program:)!

Wondering if | might be able to request an application fee waiver? Also is there some kind of waiver to help pay
the fee for the endorsement test for elementary education? As a newly single mother | am going through a
transitional phase and am having some financial difficulties.

Thank you,

Gabriela Montes

360-402-1437

On Mon, Oct 17, 2022 at 11:42 AM Apolaya Torres, Luis <Luis.Apolaya_Torres@evergreen.edu> wrote:

Hi there,

This is Luis Apolaya Torres from the Master in Teaching Program at Evergreen. | hope you’re doing well! This is a
reminder that applications must be submitted about a month from now (November 15). As | already
discussed, you can submit an application by doing these three things:

e Fill out all required fields in the online application
e Attach at least one required application document (for example, your resume)
e Pay the application fee or request a fee waiver

If you do this by November 15, you would have until November 30 to turn in the rest of your MiT Application
Materials.

If you have any doubts as to what you are missing, or if you are having trouble completing any of the
application materials, please do let me know so | can know how to best help you!

Best,

Luis Apolaya Torres

Assistant Director

Master in Teaching Program

The Evergreen State College | SEM Il E-3135
Text/call: 360-545-3765
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